BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CAMPAIGN LEGAL CENTER
1101 14th Street NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20005

V.
KELLI STARGEL
P.O. BOX 8804
Lakeland, FL 33806 MUR No.
LIMITED GOVT FOR A STRONGER
FLORIDA POLITICAL COMMITTEE
133 S. Harbor Drive
Venice, FL 34285
CONSERVATIVE WARRIORS PAC and
BRETT DOSTER in his official capacity
as treasurer
13520 McLearen Rd., No. 711024
Herndon, VA 20171
COMPLAINT
1. Kelli Stargel, a 2022 congressional candidate, and “Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida

Political Committee” — a state PAC in Florida that Stargel established in 2013, which
raised over $2.8 million on her behalf — violated federal campaign finance laws by
directing or transferring $1 million in “soft money” to Conservative Warriors PAC, a
federal super PAC that spent virtually all of this money exclusively advancing Stargel’s
2022 candidacy. Moreover, because Stargel thereby directly or indirectly “financed”
Conservative Warriors PAC, the super PAC also violated federal campaign finance laws
by raising and spending “soft money” in connection with the 2022 election.

2. For over twenty years, the Federal Election Campaign Act (“FECA”) has prohibited
federal candidates, along with their agents and entities they establish, finance, maintain,

or control, from raising or spending soft money — including, e.g., money raised by



nonfederal committees and organizations that are not subject to federal campaign finance
laws — in connection with a federal election. The transfer of $1,000,000 from a state
PAC “directly or indirectly established, financed, maintained, or controlled by or acting
on behalf of” Stargel to a federal super PAC that used those funds to support Stargel’s
own campaign brazenly violated federal campaign finance laws that are crucial to
preventing corruption and ensuring transparency in our federal elections.

3. This complaint is filed pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1) and is based on information
and belief that Stargel, Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee, and
Conservative Warriors PAC and Brett Doster in his official capacity as treasurer have
violated FECA, 52 U.S.C. § 30101, ef seq. If the Federal Election Commission (“FEC” or
“Commission”), “upon receiving a complaint . . . has reason to believe that a person has
committed, or is about to commit, a violation of [FECA] . . . [tlhe Commission shall
make an investigation of such alleged violation.”!

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

4. Kelli Stargel ran for Congress in 2022, filing a statement of candidacy on May 16, 2022.2

Her authorized campaign committee, Kelli Stargel for Congress, filed a statement of

organization with the Commission the same day.’

I 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(2) (emphasis added); see also 11 C.F.R. § 111.4(a).

2 Kelli Stargel, Statement of Candidacy — 2022 (May 16, 2022),
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/817/202205169512362817/202205169512362817.pdf.
3 Kelli Stargel for Congress, Statement of Org. (May 16, 2022),
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/956/202205169512362956/202205169512362956.pdf.




5. Conservative Warriors PAC (“CW PAC”) is a federal independent-expenditure only
political committee (“IEOPC”), commonly referred to as a “super PAC,” that registered
with the Commission on June 2, 2022. CW PAC’s treasurer is Brett Doster.*

6. Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee (“LGSF PAC”) is a state PAC
that registered in Florida on July 12, 2013.° Its chairman and treasurer was Eric
Robinson.®

7. On May 1, 2014, Stargel filed a “Statement of Solicitation” with respect to LGSF PAC
that provided, under “Relationship Between Office Holder or Candidate and
Organization” — “Established.”” Stargel does not appear to have ever rescinded or
withdrawn this statement of solicitation. Her statement of solicitation discloses that LGSF
PAC’s website is “WWW.LIMITEDGOVTSTRONGERFL.COM”, which indicates that
LGSF PAC’s only “Associated Legislator/Candidate” is Stargel.®

8. Over a nine-year period, LGSF PAC raised a total of $2,869,825.62 in contributions on

Stargel’s behalf.” Among those, LGSF PAC received contributions totaling at least

4 Conservative Warriors PAC, Statement of Org. at 1 (Jun. 2, 2022),
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/111/202206029514690111/202206029514690111.pdf.

5 Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee, Statement of Org. (Jul. 12, 2013) (attached as Ex. A).
A predecessor with a nearly-identical name, “Limited Government for a Stronger Florida CCE” was formed as a
“committee of continuous existence” on January 11, 2013, and also listed Eric Robinson as its chairman and
treasurer; that entity appears to have been abandoned in July 2013, and its remaining receipts of $17,875.62 were
contributed to LGSF PAC on July 23, 2013. See Limited Government For A Stronger Florida CCE, Application for
Committee of Continuous Existence (Jan. 11, 2013); Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee,
Contributions https://dos.clections.myflorida.com/cgi-bin/TreFin.exe (viewed Aug. 17, 2023).

¢ Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee, Statement of Org. (Jul. 12, 2013) (attached as Ex. A).

7 Statement of Solicitation, Kelli Stargel (May 1, 2014) (attached as Ex. B). The instructions at the bottom of this
form specify: “The Governor, Lieutenant Governor, members of the Cabinet, state legislators, or candidates for such
offices who directly or indirectly solicit, cause to be solicited, or accept any contribution on behalf of an
organization that is exempt from taxation under s. 527 or s. 501 (c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code, which such

individuals, in whole or in part, establish, maintain, or control, must file Form DS-DE 102.” Id. (emphasis added).
8

Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee, https://limitedgovtstrongerfl.com/ (viewed August 17,
2023) (attached as Ex. C).

Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee, Campaign Finance Activity, Contributions,
https://dos.elections.myflorida.com/cgi-bin/TreSel.exe (attached as Ex. D). While Stargel filed her statement of




$185,000 from federal contractors, i.e., persons that were, at the time of their
contributions, performing on or negotiating a contract with a federal department or
agency.'? If the recipient had been a federal committee subject to FECA’s jurisdiction,
rather than a state PAC generally subject to state law, these contributions would have
been prohibited.!!

9. LGSF PAC was disbanded on May 19, 2022 — three days after Stargel filed her federal
statement of candidacy with the Commission.!'? In a letter acknowledging the
committee’s termination, the Florida Department of State noted that LGSF PAC would
have to submit a final report by June 10, 2022,'3 but no such report appears to have been
submitted.

10. On June 6, 2022 — three weeks after Stargel declared her federal candidacy — CW PAC
received a contribution of $1,000,000 from LGSF PAC.!* For the 2022 election cycle,
LGSF PAC’s $1 million contribution was one of only two itemized contributions that
CW PAC received, and it represented over 97% of the IEOPC’s total receipts.'

11.  CW PAC reported raising $1,025,100 and spending $1,003,954.27 in total during the

2022 election cycle, with over $946,000 spent on independent expenditures supporting

solicitation on May 1, 2014 — roughly 10 months after LGSF PAC was first organized — the committee reported
raising less than $33,000 during that initial ten-month period. /d.

10" Table of Federal Contractor Contributions to Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee (attached
as Ex. E).

11" See 52 U.S.C. § 30119(a); 11 C.F.R. part 115.

12 Letter from Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee to Bureau of Election Records, Florida Div.
of Elections (May 19, 2022) (attached as Ex. F).

13 Letter from Florida Dept. of State to Eric Robertson, Chairperson, Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political
Committee (May 19, 2022) (attached as Ex. G).

4" Conservative Warriors PAC, July 2022 Quarterly Rep. at 6 (Jul. 14, 2022), https://docquery.fec.gov/cgi-bin/fec
img/?202207149518541573.

15 See Receipts, Conservative Warriors PAC, https://www.fec.gov/data/receipts/?two_vyear_transaction_period
=2022&committee_id=C00817023&data_type=processed.




12.

13.

14.

15.

Stargel’s candidacy or opposing her opponents.'® CW PAC effectively ceased operations
after Stargel was defeated in the 2022 primary election on August 23, 2022.!
SUMMARY OF THE LAW
Under FECA, a “candidate” is defined as “an individual who seeks nomination for
election, or election, to Federal office” and crosses the statutory threshold of receiving
aggregate contributions, or making aggregate expenditures, in excess of $5,000.'
Federal candidates must file a written statement designating a principal campaign
committee within fifteen days of becoming a candidate.'’
FECA requires that the funds federal candidates and officeholders raise and spend in
connection with federal elections comply with federal campaign finance laws. The
Bipartisan Campaign Reform Act of 2002 (“BCRA”) amended FECA to prohibit federal
candidates and officeholders, their agents, and any entities that they directly or indirectly
establish, finance, maintain or control from raising or spending funds in connection with
a federal election outside of FECA’s contribution limits, source prohibitions, and
220

reporting requirements — i.e., so-called “soft money.

Specifically, FECA provides, in relevant part:

A candidate, individual holding Federal office, agent of a candidate
or an individual holding Federal office, or an entity directly or
indirectly established, financed, maintained or controlled by or
acting on behalf of 1 or more candidates or individuals holding
Federal office, shall not — (A) solicit, receive, direct, transfer, or

16" See Conservative Warriors PAC, Financial Summary, 2021-2022 https://www.fec.gov/data/committee/C0081
7023/?tab=summary&cycle=2022 (viewed Aug. 17, 2023); Independent Expenditures, Conservative Warriors PAC,

https://www.fec.gov/data/independent-expenditures/?q_spender=C00817023&two_year_transaction_period=2022&

cycle=2022&is notice=false&data_type=processed (viewed Aug. 17, 2023).

17" Conservative Warriors PAC, Financial Summary, 2023-2024, https://www.fec.gov/data/committee/C00817023/
?tab=summary&cycle=2024 (disclosing no receipts and $950 in disbursements) (viewed Aug. 15, 2023). CW PAC

still has $20,195.73 cash on hand as of the mid-year 2023 reporting deadline. /d.
18 52 U.S.C. § 30101(2); see 11 C.F.R. § 100.3.

19 52 U.S.C. § 30102(e)(1); see 11 C.F.R. § 101.1(a).

20 See generally 52 U.S.C. § 30125; 11 C.F.R. part 300.



spend funds in connection with an election for Federal office,
including funds for any Federal election activity, unless the funds
are subject to the limitations, prohibitions, and reporting
requirements of this Act.?!

16.  As such, FECA prohibits federal candidates and officeholders, their agents, and any
entities that they directly or indirectly establish, finance, maintain or control — which
includes nonfederal committees not subject to FECA — from soliciting, receiving,
directing, or transferring funds in connection with a federal election that are not subject to
federal campaign finance laws.

17.  Although federal court decisions have invalidated some of FECA’s source prohibitions
and amount limitations, as applied to IEOPCs,?? those decisions left intact BCRA’s
statutory amendments mandating that federal candidates and officeholders cannot
“solicit, receive, direct, transfer, or spend” soft money in connection with federal
elections, and those requirements thus remain in effect, as the Commission itself has
clearly recognized.

18.  In Advisory Opinion 2011-12 (Majority PAC), the Commission explicitly reaffirmed that
BCRA, codified at 52 U.S.C. § 30125 et seq., “remains valid” after Citizens United and
SpeechNow: “|BCRA] was enacted by Congress long after [FECA’s] contribution limits
and source prohibitions. It was upheld by the Supreme Court in McConnell v. FEC, 540

U.S. 93, 181-184 (2003), and remains valid since it was not disturbed by either Citizens

United or SpeechNow.”* In that advisory opinion, the Commission stated that federal

21 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1); see 11 C.F.R. § 300.61.
2 SpeechNow v. FEC, 599 F.3d 686, 689 (D.C. Cir. 2010); see also Citizens United v. FEC, 558 U.S. 310 (2010).
23 Advisory Op. 2011-12 (Majority PAC) at 4.



19.

20.

21.

candidates cannot lawfully solicit funds on an IEOPC’s behalf that are beyond FECA’s
contribution limits, source prohibitions, and reporting requirements.>*

In MUR 7853, the Commission applied FECA’s soft money prohibitions in the context of
soft money transfers to an IEOPC that spent those funds in connection with a federal
election: the Commission found reason to believe and conciliated violations of 52 U.S.C.
§ 30125(e)(1)(A) arising from the transfer of $126,500 from “Campaign to Elect Lance
Harris,” a state campaign committee, to Stand for Truth, a federal IEOPC that made
independent expenditures supporting Lance Harris’s federal candidacy.?’

Moreover, the Commission also found reason to believe and conciliated a violation of
Section 30125(e) by Stand for Truth, the IEOPC that received soft money from Harris’s
state campaign committee: because Stand for Truth received virtually all of its funding
for the 2020 election cycle from Harris’s state committee, the IEOPC was “financed” by
Harris and violated the law by raising and spending soft money in support of his federal
candidacy.?

Accordingly, even after Citizens United and SpeechNow, FECA clearly prohibits federal
candidates and officeholders, their agents, and any other entities that they directly or

indirectly establish, finance, maintain or control, from directing or transferring

2% Id at3-4.

25 Factual and Legal Analysis at 7-9, MUR 7853 (Lance Harris, et al.), https://www.fec.gov/files/legal/murs/7853
/7853 _15.pdf; Conciliation Agreement, MUR 7853 (Lance Harris & Campaign to Elect Lance Harris) (Mar. 22,
2023), https://www.fec.gov/files/legal/murs/7853/7853 26.pdf; (conciliating violations of Section 30125(e)(1)(A)
for transferring nonfederal funds to federal super PAC in connection with a federal election).

26 Factual and Legal Analysis at 8-12, MUR 7853 (Stand for Truth, et al.), https://www.fec.gov/files/legal/murs
/7853/7853 _16.pdf; Conciliation Agreement, MUR 7853 (Stand for Truth) (Jun. 2, 2023), https://www.fec.gov

[iles/legal/murs/7853/7853 30.pdf (conciliating federal super PAC’s violation — as an entity “financed by” a

federal candidate — of Section 30125(e)(1)(A) for “raising and spending nonfederal funds” in connection with a
federal election).



22.

23.

contributions raised outside FECA’s contribution limits and source prohibitions, and/or
aggregating more than $5,000 per year, to an IEOPC.?’
CAUSES OF ACTION

CouNnTt I:

STARGEL AND LGSF PAC VIOLATED 52 U.S.C. § 30125(E)(1)(A) BY DIRECTING OR
TRANSFERRING SOFT MONEY TO CW PAC IN CONNECTION WITH THE 2022 ELECTION

The available information supports finding reason to believe that Stargel, a federal
candidate, and LGSF PAC, a nonfederal committee “directly or indirectly established,
financed, maintained or controlled by or acting on behalf of” Stargel, violated FECA by
directing or transferring $1 million, either directly or through an agent, from LGSF PAC
to CW PAC in connection with the 2022 election.?®

LGSF PAC is a nonfederal committee, a state PAC registered in Florida, that Stargel, in
official statements filed with Florida authorities, acknowledged that she “established” and
authorized to raise funds on her behalf.?’ Stargel filed a statement of solicitation on May
1, 2014, which acknowledged that her “relationship” to the organization was that she had
“established” LGSF PAC.*® Stargel does not appear to have ever rescinded or withdrawn
that statement, which authorized LGSF PAC to raise money on her behalf. Over a nine-
year period from its formation in 2013 to its disbandment on May 19, 2022 — just three
days after Stargel declared her federal candidacy — LGSF PAC raised over $2.8 million

“on behalf of” Stargel.’!

27 See 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(a)(1)(C) (providing a $5,000 per year contribution limit for non-connected political
committees), 30125(e)(1)(A).

2% 5 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1).
2 See supra notes 5-7.

30 See supra note 7.
352 US.C. § 30125(e)(1).



24.

25.

26.

27.

The foregoing facts, viewed together, support finding reason to believe LGSF PAC was
“an entity directly or indirectly established, financed, maintained, or controlled by or
acting on behalf of” Stargel under FECA and FEC regulations.*?

On June 6, 2022, three weeks after Stargel declared herself a federal candidate by filing a
statement of candidacy and registering an authorized campaign committee with the
Commission, LGSF PAC directed or transferred $1,000,000 to CW PAC, a federal
IEOPC.* CW PAC, in turn, subsequently spent over $946,000 supporting Stargel’s 2022
federal candidacy.**

As a state PAC registered in Florida, raising funds subject only to Florida law, none of
the money that LGSF PAC raised was subject to FECA’s contribution limits, source
prohibitions, and reporting requirements. Indeed, at least $185,000 raised by CW PAC
appears to have come from federal contractors, such that those contributions would have
been prohibited under FECA if they had been made to federal committees.>

Based on the foregoing, there is reason to believe that Stargel and LGSF PAC, “an entity
directly or indirectly established, financed, maintained, or controlled by or acting on
behalf of” Stargel, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1)(A) by directing or transferring —
either directly or through an agent — $1 million that did not comply with FECA’s
contribution limits, source prohibitions, and reporting requirements in connection with a

federal election.

Supra note 14.
Supra note 16.
Table of Federal Contractor Contributions (attached as Ex. E); see 52 U.S.C. § 30119(a).



Counrt 1I:
CW PAC VIOLATED 52 U.S.C. § 30125(E)(1)(A) BY RAISING AND SPENDING
SOFT MONEY IN CONNECTION WITH THE 2022 ELECTION

28. The available information supports finding reason to believe that CW PAC was also
“directly or indirectly established, financed, maintained, or controlled by or acting on
behalf of” Stargel under FECA,*® such that CW PAC also violated the law by raising and
spending soft money — i.e., making over $946,000 in independent expenditures
advancing Stargel’s candidacy — in connection with the 2022 election.

29.  Asnoted above, CW PAC received $1 million from LGSF PAC, “an entity directly or
indirectly established, financed, maintained, or controlled by or acting on behalf of”
Stargel.’” CW PAC reported raising $1,025,100 and spending $1,003,954.27 in total
during the 2022 election cycle, with over $946,000 spent on independent expenditures
supporting Stargel or opposing her electoral opponents.®® As such, for the 2022 election
cycle, LGSF PAC’s $1 million contribution constituted over 97% of CW PAC’s total
receipts, all of which appear to have been spent in connection with the 2022 election.*

30.  Under FEC regulations, the Commission determines whether a federal candidate or
officeholder directly or indirectly established, financed, maintained, or controlled an
entity after examining a non-exhaustive list of affiliation factors set forth at 11 C.F.R.

§ 300.2(c)(2), including:

[o8)

6 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1).
7 See supra note 14.

w

See supra notes 15, 16.
See supra notes 16, 17.

10



31.

32.

33.

Whether a sponsor, directly or through its agent, provides funds or

goods in a significant amount or on an ongoing basis to the entity,

such as through direct or indirect payments for administrative,

fundraising, or other costs[; or] Whether a sponsor, directly or

through its agent, causes or arranges for funds in a significant

amount or on an ongoing basis to be provided to the entity[.]*°
As the previous section explains, there is reason to believe Stargel, a federal candidate,
directly or indirectly established, financed, maintained, or controlled LGSF PAC, and, as
such, if LGSF PAC “provid[ed] funds . . . in a significant amount” to another entity, that
entity — here, CW PAC — would in turn also be “directly or indirectly established,
financed, maintained, or controlled by” Stargel.
LGSF PAC’s $1 million contribution to CW PAC, which comprised virtually all of the
IEOPC’s funding, was indisputably “a significant amount” of funds provided to the
IEOPC.*! Accordingly, there is reason to believe Stargel, a federal candidate, directly or
indirectly “financed” CW PAC through LGSF PAC.*
In turn, there is reason to believe that when CW PAC spent LGSF PAC’s money — all of
it nonfederal funds, including at least $185,000 in federal contractor contributions, which
did not comport with FECA’s requirements — to either pay its operating costs or make
independent expenditures supporting Stargel or opposing her opponents in the 2022

election, CW PAC raised and spent “soft money” in connection with a federal election, in

violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30125(c)(1)(A).#

4011 C.F.R. § 300.2(c)(2)(vii)~(viii) (emphases added). “Sponsor” as used in this section, refers to “national, State,
district, and local committees of a political party, candidates, and holders of Federal office, including an officer,
employee, or agent of any of the foregoing persons.” Id. § 300.2(c)(1).

41 See Factual and Legal Analysis at 11, MUR 7853 (Stand for Truth) (“Thus, the State Committee’s provision of
$120,000 on September 4, 2020, represented 95.5% of Stand for Truth’s total receipts at that time . . . [and] the State
Committee’s contributions [in 2020] were the only contributions that Stand for Truth received since 2016.”).

2 Seeid.

43 See supra note 26 (finding reason to believe and conciliating a similar violation).

11



PRAYER FOR RELIEF
34, Wherefore, the Commission should find reason to believe that Stargel, LGSF PAC, and
CW PAC violated 52 U.S.C. § 30101 ef seq., and conduct an immediate investigation
under 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(2).
35.  Further, the Commission should seek appropriate sanctions for any and all violations,
including civil penalties sufficient to deter future violations, injunctive relief to remedy
these violations and prohibit any and all future violations, and such additional remedies

as are necessary and appropriate to ensure compliance with FECA.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Saurav Ghosh
Campaign Legal Center, by
Saurav Ghosh, Esq.
1101 14th Street NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 736-2200

Saurav Ghosh, Esq.

Campaign Legal Center

1101 14th Street NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20005

Counsel to the Campaign Legal Center

August 23, 2023

12



VERIFICATION
The complainants listed below hereby verify that the statements made in the attached
Complaint are, upon their information and belief, true.

Sworn pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

For Complainant Campaign Legal Center

NG

i -
Saurav Ghosh, Esq.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this }fﬂay of August 2023.

’ Sy Commistonceg
: S ion Expires
Notary Public i NIRYE T January 25,3026

£

;’:Lg St Louis County
(et Commission #22814993
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EXHIBIT A



! B
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION RN
OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE WIJUL 12 AHIG: 20
(PLEASE TYPE) R e
CALEIROF ELOTTIORS
1. Full Name of Commiittee Telephone
Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee 941-488-7794

Mailing Address (include city, state and zip code)

133 S. Harbor Drive  Venice FL 34285

Street Address (include city, state and zip code)
133 S. Harbor Drive Venice FL 34285

2. Affiliated or Connected Organizations (includes other committees of continuous existence and political
committees)

Name of Affiliated or
Connected Organization Mailing Address Relationship

n/a

3. Area, Scope and Jurisdiction of the Committee

Political Committee to support or oppose ballot issures in multiple Florida counties
Pclitical Committee to support or oppose candidates in multiple Florida counties

4. Nature of Organization or Organization’s Special Interest (e.d., medical, legal, education, etc.)
Political

5. Identify by Name, Address and Position, the Custodian of Books and Accounts (include treasurer’s name)

Full Name Mailing Address Committee Title or Position

Eric Robinson 133 S. Harbor Dr Treasurer/ Chairman
Venice FL 34285

DS-DE 5 (Rev. 05/08) {continued on reverse side)




6. List by Name, Address and Position, Other Principal Officers, Including Officers and Members of the
Finance Committee, If Any {include chairman’s name)

Full Name Mailing Address Committee Title or Position

Eric Robinson 133 S Harbor Drive Treasurer / Chairman
Venice FL 34285

7. List by Name, Address, Office Sought and Party Affiliation Each Candidate or Other Individual that this
Committee is Supporting (if none, please indicate)

Full Name Mailing Address Office Sought Party

to be determined

8. List Any Issues this Committee is Supporting: to be determined

List Any Issues this Committee is Opposing: to he determined

9. If this Committee is Supporting the Entire Ticket of a Party, Give Name of Party
n/a

10. In the Event of Dissolution, What Disposition will be Made of Residual Funds?
contribute to political committees or other activies not prohibited by chapter 106, FL Statute

11. List all Banks, Safety Deposit Boxes, or Other Depositories Used for Committee Funds

Name of Bank or Depository & Account Number Mailing Address

Suntrust Bank 200 S Nokomis Ave
Venice FL 34285

12. List all Reports Required to be Filed by this Committee with Federal Officials and the Names, Addresses
and Positions of Such Officials, If Any

Report Title Dates Required to be Filed | Name & Position of Official Mailing Address
form 8871 upon formation mal Oaden UT 842
form 1120poal March 15 annually internal Revenue g 84201
form 990 May 15 annually Service
as may be required

STATE OF Florida Sarasota | COUNTY

|, Eric Robinson , certify that the information in this Statement of

Organization is complete, true and correct.

x £1 Vo (16" '3

Signature of Chairman of Political Committee Date




EXHIBIT B



STATEMENT OF e,
SOLICITATION gy 7 EL

(Section 106.0701, Florida Statutes) /5 4 e
-t 2’ /00
DO R .
Office Use Only Ny 0}\ ; /‘?
Tracking: £ i i
Account: ‘ 0”"-’,3:
PART A Office Holder: | Legislator | Candidate: | Legislator |
Name Telephone
KELLI STARGEL

Mailing Address Email Address

133 S. HARBOR DRIVE

City State Zip Code
VENICE FL 34285

Name of Organization

LIMITED GOVT FOR A STRONGER FLORIDA POLITICAL COMMITTEE

Organization Type:

i |

Relationship Between Office Holder or Candidate and Organization
PART B {in whole or in part): | Established

Web Agdress as Required by Section 106.0701(3), F.S. (if website has not been created, put “To be
PART C | determined’) WWW._LIMITEDGOVTSTRONGERFL.COM

PARTD | % ///4¢ | M |

Date Signature of Office Holag or Candidate

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING AND FILING FORM DS-DE 102
STATEMENT OF SOLICITATION

Introductory Information

As this form utilizes drop-down menus, you must enter the information directly on the form grier to printing. After printing,
sign the document. Fax or mail PAGE 1 of the form to the Division of Elections, Bureau of Election Records, R. A, Gray
Building, Room 316, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250; Fax Number 850-245-6259.

Who Must File Form DS-DE 102

The Governor, Lieutenant Governor, members of the Cabinet, state legislators, or candidates for such offices who directly or
indirectly solicit, cause to be solicited, or accept any contribution on behalf of an organization that is exempt from taxation under
s. 527 or 5. 501(c){4) of the Internal Revenue Code, which such individuals, in whole or in part, establish, maintain, or control,
must file Form DS-DE 102.

Form DS-DE 102 (Created 07/06) PAGE 1

(continued on PAGE 2 '29)




EXHIBIT C



Florida Political Committee

Purpose and Mission

State-wide political committee to promote or discuss candidates for state-
wide, multi-county, legislative, county or municipal office and other such
activities not prohibited by Chapter 106, Florida Statutes.

Associated Legislator/Candidate

o Kelli Stargel



EXRHIBIT D



Campaign Contributions - Division of Elections - Florida Department of State

Florida Department of State

8/21/23, 11:07 PM

Division of Elections

Campaign Contributions

Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee

About the Campaign Finance Data Base
Rpt Yr Rpt Type Date Amount Contributor Name Address City State Zip
2013 Q3 07/23/2013 17,875.62 LIMITED GOVERNMENT FOR STRONGE 133 SOUTH HARBOR DRIVE VENICE, FL 34285
2014 M1 01/31/2014 2,500.00 ABC FINE WINE AND SPIRITS INC PO BOX 593688 ORLANDO, FL 32859
2014 M1 01/31/2014 5,000.00 BERNIE LITTLE DISTRIBUTORS INC PO BOX 1128 EATON PARK, FL 33840
2014 M1 01/31/2014 2,500.00 FLORIDA INDEPENDENT SPIRITS AS 210 S MONROE ST TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
2014 M3 03/06/2014 5,000.00 WAL-MART STORES INC 702 SW 8TH ST BENTONVILLE, AR 72716
2015 M2 02/25/2015 5,000.00 EVANS PROPERTIES INC 660 BEACHLAND BLVD STE 301 VERO BEACH, FL 32963
2015 M1l 11/30/2015 1,000.00 DRAFTKINGS INC 125 SUMMER ST STE 5 BOSTON, MA 02110
2015 M1l 11/30/2015 1,000.00 FANDUEL INC 19 UNION SQ W FL 9 NEW YORK, NY 10003
2015 M1l 11/30/2015 5,000.00 RESORTS WORLD OF MIAMI LLC 1501 BISCAYNE BLVD STE 500 MIAMI, FL 33132
2015  M11 11/30/2015 5,000.00 TITLE INDUSTRY OF FLORIDA PAC 249 E VIRGINIA ST TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
2016 M1 01/11/2016 2,500.00 FLORIDA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYER 311 E PARK AVE TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
2016 M1 01/11/2016 5,000.00 TRIFOLIATA DEVELOPMENT INC 660 BEACHLAND BLVD STE 301 VERO BEACH, FL 32963
2016 P4 07/29/2016 10,000.00 FLORIDA PHOSPHATE POLITICAL CO PO BOX 1384 MULBERRY, FL 33860
2016 G1A 09/06/2016 1,000.00 PHRMA 950 F ST NW STE 300 WASHINGTON, DC 20004
2016  G2A 09/21/2016 5,000.00 TRIFOLIATA DEVELOPMENT INC 660 BEACHLAND BLVD STE 301 VERO BEACH, FL 32963
2016  G3 09/30/2016 500.00 ASTELLAS PHARMA US, INC. ONCE ASTELLAS WAY NORTH BROOK, IL 60062
2016 D1 10/26/2016 2,500.00 TITLE INDUSTRY OF FLORIDA PAC 249 E VIRGINIA ST TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
2016  M11 11/14/2016 1,000.00 OAKLEY TRANSPORT, INC. 101 ALTURAS BABSON PK. CUTOFF LAKE WALES, FL 33859
2017 M2 02/02/2017 2,000.00 TECO ENERGY INC 702 N FRANKLIN ST TAMPA, FL 33602
2017 M3 03/06/2017 5,000.00 SWISHER INTERNATIONAL INC PO BOX 2230 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32203
2017 M3 03/06/2017 5,000.00 UNITED STATES SUGAR CORP 111 PONCE DE LEON AVE CLEWISTON, FL 33440
2017 M8 08/23/2017 2,500.00 JOHNSON &JOHNSON 1350 I ST NW STE 1210 WASHINGTON, DC 20005
2017 M8 08/23/2017 1,700.54 WALT DISNEY PARKS AND RESORTS PO BOX 10000 LAKE BUENA VISTA, FL 32830
2017 M8 08/30/2017 2,500.00 HEART OF FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDI PO BOX 67 HAINES CITY, FL 33845
2017 M8 08/30/2017 1,000.00 TECO ENERGY INC 702 N FRANKLIN ST TAMPA, FL 33602
2017  M10 10/05/2017 5,702.00 WALT DISNEY PARKS AND RESORTS PO BOX 10000 LAKE BUENA VISTA, FL 32830
2017  M10 10/10/2017 2,500.00 FRF POLITICAL COMMITTEE 227 S ADAMS ST TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
2017  M10 10/10/2017 1,000.00 GRAYROBINSON PA FLORIDA PAC 301 E PINE ST STE 1400 ORLANDO, FL 32801
2017  M10 10/10/2017 1,000.00 LAKELAND LAND COMPANY 2000 E EDGEWOOD DR STE 214 LAKELAND, FL 33803
2017 M10 10/10/2017 2,000.00 OAKLEY GROVES, INC 101 ABC RD LAKE WALES, FL 33859
2017  M10 10/10/2017 5,000.00 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS.INC PO BOX 407 LAKELAND, FL 33802
2017  M10 10/10/2017 1,000.00 SOUTHERN STRATEGY GROUP OF TAM PO BOX 10570 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
2017  M10 10/16/2017 2,000.00 KIRTLEY JOHN 511 W BAY ST STE 363 TAMPA, FL 33606
2017 M10 10/23/2017 500.00 SEAVIN, INC 19239 US HIGHWAY 27 CLERMONT, FL 34715
2017  M10 10/23/2017 5,702.00 WALT DISNEY PARKS AND RESORTS PO BOX 10000 LAKE BUENA VISTA, FL 32830
2017  M10 10/24/2017 5,000.00 FLORIDIAN'S UNITED FOR OUR CHI PO BOX 10085 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
2017 M1l 11/01/2017 1,070.00 SOUTHERN STRATEGY GROUP OF TAM PO BOX 10570 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
2017 M11 11/10/2017 5,000.00 PHRMA 950 F ST NW STE 300 WASHINGTON, DC 20004
2017 M1l 11/15/2017 1,000.00 AT&T FLORIDA PAC 150 S MONROE ST STE 400 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
2017 M1l 11/15/2017 2,500.00 FLORIDA PHOSPHATE POLITICAL CO PO BOX 1384 MULBERRY, FL 33860
2017 M1l 11/15/2017 2,500.00 PALM HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT 2033 MAIN ST STE 300 SARASOTA, FL 34237
2017 M11 11/15/2017 1,000.00 PROTECT SENIORS NOW 12201 BLUEGRASS PKWY LOUISVILLE, KY 40299
2017 M1l 11/16/2017 2,500.00 PRUITTHEALTH, INC 1626 JEURGENS CT NORCROSS, GA 30093
2017 M1l 11/16/2017 4,000.00 SUMMIT CARE II INC 2123 CENTRE POINTE BLVD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
2017 M1l 11/20/2017 5,000.00 COMMITTEE OF SAFETY NET HOSPIT 315 S CALHOUN ST STE 600 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
2017 M11 11/20/2017 2,000.00 SUNOVION 84 WATERFORD DR MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
2017 M1l 11/20/2017 2,500.00 THE GEO GROUP INC. 621 MW 53RD STREET SUITE 700 BOCA RATON, FL 33487
2017  M12 12/08/2017 4,000.00 FLORIDA BLUE PO BOX 2210 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32203
2017  M12 12/08/2017 2,000.00 PEPIN DISTRIBUTING COMPANY 4121 N 50TH ST TAMPA, FL 33610
2017  M12 12/18/2017 5,000.00 CFHLA POLITICAL COMMITTEE 6675 WESTWOOD BLVD STE 210 ORLANDO, FL 32821
2018 M1 01/08/2018 10,000.00 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 700 UNIVERSE BLVD JUNO BEACH, FL 33408
2018 M4 04/17/2018 2,000.00 FLORIDA FRUIT & VEGETABLE ASSO PO BOX 948153 MAITLAND, FL 32794
2018 M4 04/30/2018 5,000.00 BERNIE LITTLE DISTRIBUTORS, IN PO BOX 1128 EATON PARK, FL 33840
2018 M4 04/30/2018 1,000.00 FLORIDA FARM BUREAU CASUALTY I PO BOX 147030 GAINESVILLE, FL 32614
2018 M4 04/30/2018 1,000.00 SOUTHEAST MILK PO BOX 3790 BELLEVIEW, FL 34421
2018 M5 05/08/2018 1,500.00 A. DUDA & SONS, INC PO BOX 620257 OVIEDO, FL 32762
2018 M5 05/15/2018 5,000.00 AMERICAN SAFETY COUNCIL, INC 225 E ROBINSON ST STE 570 ORLANDO, FL 32801
2018 M5 05/15/2018 2,500.00 CFHLA POLITICAL COMMITTEE 6675 WESTWOOD BLVD STE 210 ORLANDO, FL 32821
2018 M5 05/15/2018 10,000.00 DISNEY WORLDWIDE SERVICES, INC 500 S BUENA VISTA ST BURBANK, CA 91521
2018 M5 05/31/2018 5,000.00 M. JUDE REYES 1999 TRUST 777 S FLAGLER DR STE 1500 WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401
2018 Pl 06/08/2018 1,000.00 BECKER & POLIAKOFF, PA 1 E BROWARD BLVD STE 1800 FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33301
2018 Pl 06/11/2018 2,500.00 ADVANCE AMERICA 135 N CHURCH ST SPARTANBURG, SC 29306
2018 Pl 06/11/2018 1,000.00 ARDA RESORT OWNERS COALITION 1201 15TH ST NW STE 400 WASHINGTON, DC 20005
2018 Pl 06/11/2018 3,000.00 COUNCIL FOR SENIOR FLORIDIANS PO BOX 1459 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
2018 Pl 06/11/2018 5,000.00 DOSAL TOBACCO CORPORATION 4775 NW 132ND ST OPA LOCKA, FL 33054
2018 Pl 06/11/2018 2,500.00 NBC UNIVERSAL MEDIA, 100 UNIVERSAL CITY PLZ UNIVERSAL CITY, CA 91608
2018 Pl 06/18/2018 2,500.00 APARTMENT POLITICAL ACTION COM 105 E ROBINSON ST STE 301 ORLANDO, FL 32801
2018 Pl 06/22/2018 5,000.00 DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC 400 S TRYON ST CHARLOTTE, NC 28202
2018 Pl 06/22/2018 10,000.00 FLORIDA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 306 E COLLEGE AVE TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
2018 Pl 06/22/2018 10,000.00 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 700 UNIVERSE BLVD JUNO BEACH, FL 33408
2018 Pl 06/22/2018 5,000.00 FTBA TRANSPORTATION PAC 610 S BOULEVARD TAMPA, FL 33606
2018  PlA 06/26/2018 5,000.00 REALTORS POLITICAL ADVOCACY CO 7025 AUGUSTA NATIONAL DR ORLANDO, FL 32822

https://dos.elections.myflorida.com/cgi-bin/TreFin.exe
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2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019

06/29/2018
06/29/2018
07/06/2018
07/20/2018
07/27/2018
07/28/2018
08/02/2018
08/07/2018
08/07/2018
08/07/2018
08/07/2018
08/07/2018
08/17/2018
08/30/2018
08/30/2018
08/30/2018
08/30/2018
09/14/2018
09/14/2018
09/24/2018
09/24/2018
09/24/2018
09/25/2018
09/28/2018
09/28/2018
09/28/2018
09/28/2018
09/28/2018
10/02/2018
10/05/2018
10/05/2018
10/05/2018
10/05/2018
10/11/2018
10/12/2018
10/12/2018
10/17/2018
10/17/2018
10/17/2018
10/18/2018
10/18/2018
10/19/2018
10/19/2018
10/19/2018
10/19/2018
10/19/2018
10/24/2018
10/24/2018
10/29/2018
10/29/2018
10/29/2018
10/29/2018
10/29/2018
10/30/2018
10/31/2018
11/01/2018
11/01/2018
02/28/2019
02/28/2019
02/28/2019
02/28/2019
02/28/2019
02/28/2019
02/28/2019
02/28/2019
03/04/2019
03/04/2019
06/28/2019
08/20/2019
08/20/2019
08/20/2019
08/20/2019
08/20/2019
08/20/2019
08/20/2019
08/20/2019
08/20/2019
08/20/2019
08/26/2019
08/27/2019
08/27/2019
08/27/2019
09/10/2019
09/19/2019
09/19/2019
09/19/2019
09/19/2019
09/19/2019
09/19/2019
09/24/2019
09/24/2019

10,000.00
2,500.00
10,000.00
4,000.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
1,250.00
1,250.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
2,086.35
1,000.00
1,000.00
500.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
750.00
750.00
2,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
4,000.00
3,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
500.00
2,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
10,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
3,000.00
5,000.00
15,000.00
10,000.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
500.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
6,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

FLORIDIAN'S UNITED FOR OUR CHI
THE GEO GROUP INC.

FLORIDA JOBS PAC

FLORIDA CONSERVATIVES UNITED
DERMATOLOGY PAC OF FLORIDA
FLORIDA HEALTH CARE POLITICAL
WALTON RD., MGT., LLC

AMSCOT CORPORATION

BARRON COLLIER RESOURCES, LLLP
COLLIER ENTERPRISES MANAGEMENT
GENENTECH

PROGRESSIVE

TITLE INDUSTRY OF FLORIDA PAC
FLORIDA OPERATORS ASSOCIATION
ORANGE LAKE RESORT ALLIANCE
TECO ENERGY INC

WINDHAVEN INSURANCE COMPANY
ADVANCING FLORIDA AGRICULTURE
BERNIE LITTLE DISTRIBUTORS, IN
FOCUS EYEMD

PHRMA

RAI SERVICES COMPANY

ALKERMES, INC

A STRONGER FLORIDA

COMMITTEE FOR SPECIAL PURPOSE
FLORIDA MANUFACTURES HOUSING A
FLORIDA RESTAURANT & LODGING A
GM PAC

SURTERRA TEXAS LLC
ANESTHESIOLOGY PAC

FLORIDA ENGINEERS POLITICAL AC
HEART OF FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDI
UNITEDHEALTH GROUP PAC

WALT DISNEY PARKS AND RESORTS
ARDA RESORT OWNERS COALITION
FLORIDA FRUIT & VEGETABLE ASSO
BAER DOUGLAS

GH HOLDINGS, INC

PALMER LISA

ST JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, IN
ST. JAMES INSURANCE GROUP
AUTOMATED HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS
HEALTH NETWORK ONE, INC

NORTH AMERICAN HEALTH SERVICES
NORTHPORT HEALTH SERVICES OF F
SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRI
FLORIDA COALITION FOR SAFE COM
JOHNSON &JOHNSON

COMCAST CORPORATION

FLORIDA BLUE

FLORIDA HARBOR PILOTS ASSOCIAT
HUMANA

NBC UNIVERSAL MEDIA,

ANHEUSER BUSCH

RESORT INNS OF AMERICA INC. DI
COUNCIL FOR SENIOR FLORIDIANS
FLORIDA PROSPERITY FUND

AMSCOT CORPORATION

COST TIMOTHY P.

FLORIDA RESTAURANT & LODGING A
FLORIDIAN'S FOR A STRONGER DEM
WP

LEWIS JACQUELINE

OCALA BREEDERS SALES CO., INC.
THE GEO GROUP INC.

OPORTUN, INC.

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRI
FLORIDA SURVEYING AND MAPPING
AIF PAC

AMSCOT CORPORATION
ANESTHESIOLOGY PAC

CAPITOL ALLIANCE GROUP INC.
COUNCIL OF FLORIDA FAMILY PRAC
FCCI SERVICES, INC

FLORIDIAN'S UNITED FOR OUR CHI
JOHNSON & BLANTON

MEDICAL MARIJUANA BUSINESS ASS
OVERTON LARRY

FLORIDA CITRUS MUTUAL PC
ACTION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCA
ALLIANCE FOR HONEST GOVERNMENT
FLORIDA CONSERVATIVE ALLIANCE
WESLEY FINANCIAL GROUP, LLC
BEER DISTRIBUTOR'S COMMMITTEE
COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH MANAGEMEN
FOMA-PAC

PEARL HOLDING GROUP, INC

THE LEGIS GROUP LLC

YGRENE ENERGY FUND INC
COMMITTEE FOR SPECIAL PURPOSE
FLORIDA MANUFACTURES HOUSING A

https://dos.elections.myflorida.com/cgi-bin/TreFin.exe

PO BOX 10085

621 MW 53RD STREET SUITE 700
PO BOX 11309

115 E PARK AVE STE 1

8489 CABIN HILL RD

307 W PARK AVE

12140 LAKE VALLEY DR

600 N WEST SHORE BLVD STE 1200
2600 GOLDEN GATE PKWY

2550 GOODLETTE RD N STE 100

1 DNA WAY STOP 36

6300 WILSON MILLS RD

249 E VIRGINIA ST

119 s MONROE ST STE 200

8505 W IRLO BRONSON MEMORIAL H
702 N FRANKLIN ST

8550 NW 33RD ST STE 400

8489 CABIN HILL RD

PO BOX 1128

6816 SOUTHPOINT PKWY STE 1000
950 F ST NW STE 300

PO BOX 464

852 WINTER ST

2640A MITCHAM DR

315 s CALHOUN ST STE 830

1284 TIMBERLANE RD

PO BOX 1779

25 MASSACHUSETTS AVE NW STE 40
80 BLANDING BLVD STE 3

9203 OAKFAIR DR

PO BOX 750

PO BOX 67

701 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW

PO BOX 10000

1201 15TH ST NW STE 400

PO BOX 948153

77 TALLWOOD RD

MADISON & VAN BUREN AVE.

741 PROVIDENCE ISLAND CT

6675 WESTWOOD BLVD STE 360
6675 WESTWOOD BLVD STE 360
1401 NW 136TH AVE STE 400
2001 S ANDREWS AVE

32836 PACIFIC COAST HWY STE 20
931 FAIRFAX PARK

2400 SW 145TH AVE STE 300
2035 NW DIAMOND CREEK WAY
1350 I ST NW STE 1210

1701 JOHN F KENNEDY BLVD

PO BOX 2210

PO BOX 38294

PO BOX 14750

100 UNIVERSAL CITY PLZ

204 S MONROE ST

5600 GULF BLVD

PO BOX 1459

PO BOX 10085

600 N WEST SHORE BLVD STE 1200
365 ROYAL TERN RD S

PO BOX 1779

PO BOX 10085

PO BOX 338

1111 RITZ CARLTON DR APT 1504
PO BOX 99

621 MW 53RD STREET SUITE 700
2 CIRCLE STAR WAY

2400 SW 145TH AVE STE 300
1689 MAHAN CENTER BLVD.
PO BOX 10085

600 N WEST SHORE BLVD STE 1200
9203 OAKFAIR DR

106 E COLLEGE AVE STE 640

PO BOX 10805

6300 UNIVERSITY PKWY

PO BOX 10085

PO BOX 10805

106 E COLLEGE AVE STE 640
3820 BOBBIN MILL RD

411 E ORANGE ST

316 E PARK AVE

PO BOX 10329

2640A MITCHAM DR

9009 CAROTHERS PKWY STE B3
3616 HARDEN BLVD # 317

PO BOX 31390

2544 BLAIRSTONE PINES DR
11575 HERON BAY BLVD STE 300
801 S BROAD ST

2100 S MCDOWELL BOULEVARD EXT
315 S CALHOUN ST STE 830

1284 TIMBERLANE RD

STE. A

8/21/23, 11:07 PM

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
BOCA RATON, FL 33487
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32311
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
CLERMONT, FL 34711
TAMPA, FL 33609

NAPLES, FL 34105
NAPLES, FL 34103

SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94080
MAYFIELD VILLAGE, OH 44143
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
KISSIMMEE, FL 34747
TAMPA, FL 33602

DORAL, FL 33122
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32311
EATON PARK, FL 33840
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32216
WASHINGTON, DC 20004
WINSTON SALEM, NC 27102
WALTHAM, MA 02451
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32312
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
WASHINGTON, DC 20001
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32317
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
HAINES CITY, FL 33845
WASHINGTON, DC 20004
LAKE BUENA VISTA, FL 32830
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
MAITLAND, FL 32794
JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL 32250
VALLEY FORGE, PA 19482
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32225
ORLANDO, FL 32821
ORLANDO, FL 32821
SUNRISE, FL 33323

FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33316
DANA POINT, CA 92629
TUSCALOOSA, AL 35406
MIRAMAR, FL 33027
JENSEN BEACH, FL 34957
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32203
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32315
LEXINGTON, KY 40512
UNIVERSAL CITY, CA 91608
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
ST PETE BEACH, FL 33706
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TAMPA, FL 33609

PONTE VEDRA BEACH, FL 32082
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
METHUEN, MA 01844
SARASOTA, FL 34236
OCALA, FL 34478

BOCA RATON, FL 33487
SAN CARLOS, CA 94070
MIRAMAR, FL 33027
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TAMPA, FL 33609
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32317
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34240
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32312
LAKELAND, FL 33801
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
FRANKLIN, TN 37067
LAKELAND, FL 33803
TAMPA, FL 33631
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33076
BROOKSVILLE, FL 34601
PETALUMA, CA 94954
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32312
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2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020

09/24/2019
09/24/2019
09/24/2019
09/26/2019
09/30/2019
10/17/2019
10/17/2019
10/17/2019
10/17/2019
10/17/2019
10/21/2019
10/21/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
11/13/2019
11/13/2019
11/13/2019
11/13/2019
11/13/2019
11/13/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/26/2019
12/10/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/17/2019
12/17/2019
12/17/2019
12/17/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
01/10/2020
01/10/2020
01/10/2020
01/10/2020
01/10/2020
01/10/2020
01/10/2020
01/10/2020
01/10/2020
01/10/2020
01/10/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020

1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
2,500.00
5,000.00

10,000.00
1,000.00
5,000.00

2,500.00
10,000.00
500.00
1,000.00
500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
7,500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
500.00
500.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
7,500.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
24.12
5,000.00
1,000.00
327.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
10,000.00
2,500.00
1,500.00
500.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
500.00
7,500.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
500.00
25,000.00
10,000.00

LEWIS LONGMAN & WALKER P.A.
RACE TRAC

TURNBULL HEATHER

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
RAYONIER OPERATING COMPANY LLC
COMCAST CORPORATION
ENTERTAINMENT SOFTWARE ASSOCIA
FLORIDA RECYCLERS ASSOCIATION
HEALTH NETWORK ONE, INC
REALTORS POLITICAL ADVOCACY CO
ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS, INC PAC
FLORIDA INTERNET & TELEVISION
FLORIDA HARBOR PILOTS ASSOCIAT
JM FAMILY ENTERPRISES, INC
ABBVIE

ARDA RESORT OWNERS COALITION
F.A.C.T.S.

METZ HUSBAND & DAUGHTON

RAI SERVICES COMPANY

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRI
BERNIE LITTLE DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CENTENE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC FL
CONSUMER PROTECTION ALLIANCE
EBAY

FLORIDA BLUE

FLORIDA CONCRETE & PRODUCTS AS
FLORIDA DISTRIBUTING COMPANY,
FLORIDA OPERATORS ASSOCIATION
FTBA TRANSPORTATION PAC

M JUDE REYES 1999 TRUST

REYES JOSEPH

SUMMIT CARE II INC

THE GEO GROUP INC.

TVC DEVELOPMENT INC.
EVERGLADES MANAGEMENT

CAPITAL CITY CONSULTING

ABC MERIT SHOP PC

ADAMS PAUL

CHIROPAC PC

DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC

FCCI SERVICES, INC

FLORIDA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
FRSA PAC

GRAYROBINSON PA FLORIDA PAC
GRIFFIN THOMAS

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.

MAG MUTUAL FL PAC

MELBOURNE GREYHOUND PARK LLC
NATIONAL MARINE MANUFACTURERS
NONPROFIT INSURANCE SERVICES,
POSIVENTURE, INC

REALTORS POLITICAL ADVOCACY CO
SCHOOL DEVELOPMENT HC FINANCE
SEAVIN, INC

WALSH RICHARD

CARMODY CHRISTOPHER

JM FAMILY ENTERPRISES, INC

RED APPLE DEVELOPMENT LLC
SCHMADEKE ANDREW

NAIOP FLORIDA PAC

SKB CONSULTING GROUP

AMICON FAMILY TRUST

ELLER J SCOTT

FLORIDA FAMILY FAIRNESS PC
FLORIDA PHOSPHATE POLITICAL CO
JOHNSON MARC

LEXINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE C
M A BUHLER REVOCABLE TRUST
MOSAIC

MOSAIC

NORSOPH ELLIS

RAMBA CONSULTING GROUP, LLC

A PLUS EDUCATORS, LLC
ALKERMES, INC

ALLEGIANT AIR, LLC

ALTEA RESEARCH INSTITUTE
ATLANTIC SAPPHIRE USA, LLC
BAKER JOHN

BANKERS INSURANCE

BEAN DAVIS

BECK ROBERT

CHARTRAND GARY

COALITION OF AFFORDABLE HOUSIN
COLEY EUBANKS CONSULTING LLC
COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH MANAGEMEN
COST TIMOTHY

COUNCIL FOR SENIOR FLORIDIANS
DELANEY JOHN

DISNEY WORLDWIDE SERVICES, INC
DRAFTKINGS INC

https://dos.elections.myflorida.com/cgi-bin/TreFin.exe

315 s CALHOUN ST STE 830

PO BOX 105035

4564 GROVE PARK DR

700 UNIVERSE BLVD

1 RAYONIER WAY

1701 JOHN F KENNEDY BLVD

601 MASSACHUSETTS AVE NW STE 3
108 SEABOARD DR

2001 S ANDREWS AVE

7025 AUGUSTA NATIONAL DR

600 CORPORATE PARK DR

246 E 6TH AVE STE 100

PO BOX 38294

100 JIM MORAN BLVD

1 N WAUKEGAN RD

1201 15TH ST NW STE 400

2550 S RIDGEWOOD AVE

119 s MONROE ST STE 200

PO BOX 464

2400 SW 145TH AVE STE 300

PO BOX 1128

7700 FORSYTH BLVD

700 CARILLON PKWY

2600 S DOUGLAS RD STE 900

PO BOX 981488

PO BOX 2210

120 S MONROE ST

3964 SHADER RD

119 s MONROE ST STE 200

610 S BOULEVARD

777 SOUTH FLAGELER DR SUITE 15
777 S. FLAGLER DR. STE. 1500
2123 CENTRE POINTE BLVD

621 MW 53RD STREET SUITE 700
3030 HARTLEY RD. SUITE 310
1900 W COMMERCIAL BLVD STE 180
124 W JEFFERSON ST

3730 COCONUT CREEK PKWY STE 20
201 BLANCHE ST

30 REMINGTON RD STE 1

400 s TRYON ST

6300 UNIVERSITY PKWY

306 E COLLEGE AVE

PO BOX 4850

301 E PINE ST STE 1400

4155 QUAIL WOOD DR

119 s MONROE ST STE 300 PO BOX 6526

PO BOX 52979

1100 N WICKHAM RD

231 S LA SALLE ST STE 2050
20 N ORANGE AVE STE 500
9220 BONITA BEACH RD SE STE 21
7025 AUGUSTA NATIONAL DR
6340 SUNSET DR

19239 US HIGHWAY 27

2305 EDGEWATER DR APT 1615
2804 STANFIELD AVE

100 JIM MORAN BLVD

800 CORPORATE DR STE 124
400 4TH AVE S APT 1208
301 E PINE ST STE 1400
317 E PARK AVE

2700 N OCEAN DR APT 202B
671 MECCA DR

1103 HAYS ST

PO BOX 1384

3207 W MORRISON AVE

PO BOX 6098

815 MALAGA AVE

3033 CAMPUS DR STE E490
3033 CAMPUS DR STE E490
82 MARTINIQUE AVE

120 S MONROE ST

8444 N 90TH ST STE 100
852 WINTER ST

1201 N TOWN CENTER DR
660 WHITE PLAINS RD STE 630
31 SE 5TH ST STE 214

200 W FORSYTH ST FL 7

PO BOX 15707

635 PINEY ISLAND DR

2820 ASBURY HILL DR

139 PONTE VEDRA BLVD
1103 HAYS ST

19801 SW SOUTH ST

PO BOX 31390

365 ROYAL TERN RD S

PO BOX 1459

110 BOWLES ST

500 S BUENA VISTA ST

125 SUMMER ST STE 5

8/21/23, 11:07 PM

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
ATLANTA, GA 30348
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32311
JUNO BEACH, FL 33408
WILDLIGHT, FL 32097
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
WASHINGTON, DC 20001
PALATKA, FL 32177

FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33316
ORLANDO, FL 32822

SAINT LOUIS, MO 63105
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32303
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32315
DEERFIELD BCH, FL 33442
NORTH CHICAGO, IL 60064
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
SOUTH DAYTONA, FL 32119
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
WINSTON SALEM, NC 27102
MIRAMAR, FL 33027

EATON PARK, FL 33840
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63105
ST PETERSBURG, FL 33716
CORAL GABLES, FL 33134
EL PASO, TX 79998
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32203
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
ORLANDO, FL 32808
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TAMPA, FL 33606

WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
BOCA RATON, FL 33487
JACKSONVILLE 232257, FL 00000
FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33309
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
COCONUT CREEK, FL 33066
INVERNESS, FL 34452
OAKLAND, FL 34787
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34240
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
WINTER PARK, FL 32793
ORLANDO, FL 32801

SAINT CLOUD, FL 34772
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
ATLANTA, GA 30355
MELBOURNE, FL 32935
CHICAGO, IL 60604
ORLANDO, FL 32801
BONITA SPRINGS, FL 34135
ORLANDO, FL 32822
MIAMI, FL 33143
CLERMONT, FL 34715
ORLANDO, FL 32804
ORLANDO, FL 32814
DEERFIELD BCH, FL 33442
FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33334
ST PETERSBURG, FL 33701
ORLANDO, FL 32801
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404
SARASOTA, FL 34234
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
MULBERRY, FL 33860
TAMPA, FL 33629
LUTHERVILLE, MD 21094
CORAL GABLES, FL 33134
PLYMOUTH, MN 55441
PLYMOUTH, MN 55441
TAMPA, FL 33606
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258
WALTHAM, MA 02451

LAS VEGAS, NV 89144
TARRYTOWN, NY 10591
MIAMI, FL 33131
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202
ST PETERSBURG, FL 33733
FERNANDINA BEACH, FL 32034
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32312
PONTE VEDRA BEACH, FL 32082
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
BLOUNTSTOWN, FL 32424
TAMPA, FL 33631

PONTE VEDRA BEACH, FL 32082
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
NEPTUNE BEACH, FL 32266
LAKE BUENA VISTA, FL 32830
BOSTON, MA 02110
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Campaign Contributions - Division of Elections - Florida Department of State

2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020

01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
05/18/2020
05/29/2020
07/03/2020
07/17/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
08/07/2020
08/10/2020
08/10/2020
08/17/2020
08/20/2020
08/20/2020
08/27/2020
08/27/2020
08/28/2020
08/28/2020
08/28/2020
08/28/2020
08/28/2020
08/28/2020
08/28/2020
08/28/2020
08/28/2020
08/28/2020
09/08/2020
09/11/2020
09/11/2020
09/11/2020
09/16/2020
09/16/2020
09/18/2020
09/18/2020
09/18/2020
09/18/2020
09/18/2020
09/18/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
10/01/2020
10/01/2020
10/01/2020
10/01/2020
10/02/2020
10/02/2020
10/02/2020
10/02/2020
10/02/2020
10/02/2020
10/02/2020
10/02/2020
10/02/2020
10/02/2020
10/09/2020
10/13/2020
10/14/2020
10/15/2020
10/15/2020
10/15/2020
10/15/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020

2,500.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

25,000.00

50,000.00

10,000.00
1,000.00
2,500.00

10,000.00
2,000.00

500.00

500.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
7,500.00
5,000.00
9,500.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
7,500.00
1,500.00

10,000.00
7,500.00
7,500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00

10,000.00
1,000.00

25,000.00
1,000.00
3,000.00

10,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
3,000.00

10,000.00

25,000.00
5,000.00

40.00

10,000.00

10,000.00
5,000.00

10,000.00
2,500.00

10,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00

10,000.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

10,000.00

25,000.00
3,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00

10,000.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
1,500.00

25,000.00

25,000.00
5,000.00

20,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
3,000.00

10,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00

10,000.00

ELITE PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION L
ERNIE MORRIS ENTERPRISES, INC
FIORENTINO JR T MARTIN

FLORIDA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
FLORIDIAN'S FOR A STRONGER DEM
FLORIDIAN'S UNITED FOR OUR CHI
GUNSTER FLORIDA LAW FIRM
HERITAGE MGA, LLC

LIBERTY PARTNERS OF TALLAHASSE
MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES
MEENAN TIMOTHY

MEENAN P.A.

PINPOINT RESULTS LLC

RENEW FINANCIAL GROUP

SUNRISE CONSULTING GROUP

THE FIORENTINO GROUP, LLC

THE FLORIDA EDUCATION ASSOCIAT
VENTURE PAC

WHOLESALE & SPECIALTY INSURANC
TECO ENERGY INC

ABC MERIT SHOP PC

FCCI SERVICES, INC

FLORIDIAN'S UNITED FOR OUR CHI
ANESTHESIOLOGY PAC

CENTENE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FLORIDA POICE BENEVOLENT ASSOC
FLORIDA POLICE BENEVOLENT ASSO
FLORIDA'S VOICE FOR EARLY LEAR
HARRIS CORPORATION PAC

JM FAMILY ENTERPRISES, INC
JOHNSON & BLANTON

PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS.INC
SEAVIN, INC

SUGAR CANE GROWERS CORPORATION
SUMMIT CARE II INC

RAYONIER OPERATING COMPANY LLC
CARLTON FIELDS POLITICAL COMMI
UNDERGROUND UTILITY CONTRACTOR
PEPIN DISTRIBUTING COMPANY
FLORIDA PHOSPHATE POLITICAL CO
GUIDEWELL GROUP INC

ADG ACQUISITION HOLDINS INC
CAPITAL CITY CONSULTING
AMERICA TRAFFGIC SOLUTIONS, IN
CAREMARK RX INC

CDR MAGUIRE, INC

DOSAL TOBACCO CORPORATION
ELEVATED LLC

KEEPING FLORIDA AFFORDABLE PC
SWISHER INTERNATIONAL INC
TITLE INDUSTRY OF FLORIDA PAC
TRULIEVE, INC

USACS PAC

AMERICAN PHARMACY COOPERATIVE
AKERMAN LLP

GOODMAN MURRAY

REALTORS POLITICAL ADVOCACY CO
DENTAQUEST PAC-TN-C

PINPOINT RESULTS LLC

ARDA RESORT OWNERS COALITION
EVERGLADES MANAGEMENT

FLORIDA INTERNET & TELEVISION
FTA PAC

MOSAIC GLOBAL SALES LLC

PHRMA

A PLUS EDUCATORS, LLC

UNITED GROUP UNDERWRITERS
ZENITH INSURANCE CO

ASSOCIATED INDUSTRIES OF FLORI
CENTENE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
COMCAST CORPORATION

FLORIDA PROSPERITY FUND
7-ELEVEN

ANESTHESIOLOGY PAC

APARTMENT POLITICAL ACTION COM
FLORIDA OPERATORS ASSOCIATION
GENERAL MOTORS COMPANY PAC
HEALTH NETWORK ONE, INC
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY MGMT, LLC
M. JUDE REYES 1999 TRUST

NAIOP FLORIDA PAC

WAWA

THREE BRANCHES

US ANESTHESIA PARTNERS OF FLOR
FLORIDA INDEPENDENT GLASS ASSO
AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC

RAI SERVICES COMPANY

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRI
WESLEY FINANCIAL GROUP, LLC
ALKERMES, INC

ASSOCIATED INDUSTRIES OF FLORI

https://dos.elections.myflorida.com/cgi-bin/TreFin.exe

12977 N 40 DR STE 108

PO BOX 818

PO BOX 3246

306 E COLLEGE AVE

PO BOX 10085

PO BOX 10085

777 S FLAGLER DR STE 500
2600 MCCORMICK DR STE 300
PO BOX 390

7227 LEE DEFOREST DR

9646 DEER VALLEY DR

PO BOX 11247

150 S MONROE ST STE 303
1221 BROADWAY FL 4

5957 RIVIERA LN

1301 RIVERPLACE BLVD STE 1300
213 s ADAMS ST

1400 VILLAGE SQUARE BLVD STE 3
4131 N MULBERRY DR STE 200
702 N FRANKLIN ST

3730 COCONUT CREEK PKWY STE 20
6300 UNIVERSITY PKWY

PO BOX 10085

9203 OAKFAIR DR

7700 FORSYTH BLVD

300 E BREVARD ST

300 E BREVARD ST

311 E PARK AVE

600 MARYLAND AVE SW STE 850E
100 JIM MORAN BLVD

PO BOX 10805

PO BOX 407

19239 US HIGHWAY 27 N

1500 GEORGE WEDGWORTH WAY
2123 CENTRE POINTE BLVD

1 RAYONIER WAY

PO BOX 190

113 E COLLEGE AVE STE 200
4121 N 50TH ST

PO BOX 1384

PO BOX 2210

4511 N HIMES AVE STE 260
124 W JEFFERSON ST

1150 N ALMA SCHOOL RD

PO BOX 287

PO BOX 771750

4775 NW 132ND ST

645 W 9TH ST UNIT 110-425
2640A MITCHAM DR

PO BOX 2230

249 E VIRGINIA ST

24671 US HIGHWAY 19 N

4535 DRESSLER RD NW

PO BOX 728

495 N KELLER RD STE 300
777 S FLAGLER DR, STE 136 E.T.
7025 AUGUSTA NATIONAL DR
3322 WEST END AVE STE 100
150 S MONROE ST STE 303
1201 15TH ST NW STE 400
1900 W COMMERCIAL BLVD STE 180
246 E 6TH AVE STE 100

350 E COLLEGE AVE

3033 CAMPUS DR STE E490
950 F ST NW STE 300

8444 N 90TH ST STE 100
1313 NW 167TH ST

21255 CALIFA ST

PO BOX 10085

7700 FORSYTH BLVD

1701 JOHN F KENNEDY BLVD
PO BOX 10085

3200 HACKBERRY RD

9203 OAKFAIR DR

105 E ROBINSON ST STE 301
119 s MONROE ST STE 200

25 MASSACHUSETTS AVE NW STE 40
2001 S ANDREWS AVE

3020 S FLORIDA AVE STE 305
777 S FLAGLER DR STE 1500
301 E PINE ST STE 1400

260 W. BALTIMORE PIKE

1103 HAYS ST

12222 MERIT DR STE 600
5025 W LEMON ST STE 200

PO BOX 80683

PO BOX 464

2400 SW 145TH AVE STE 300
9009 CAROTHERS PKWY STE B3
852 WINTER ST

PO BOX 10085

8/21/23, 11:07 PM

SAINT LOUIS, MO 63141
BUSHNELL, FL 33513
PONTE VEDRA BEACH, FL 32004
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401
CLEARWATER, FL 33759
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
COLUMBIA, MD 21046
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32312
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
OAKLAND, CA 94612

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34655
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32312
KANSAS CITY, MO 64116
TAMPA, FL 33602

COCONUT CREEK, FL 33066
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34240
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32317
CLAYTON, MO 63105
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
WASHINGTON, DC 20024
DEERFIELD BCH, FL 33442
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
LAKELAND, FL 33802
CLERMONT, FL 34715
BELLE GLADE, FL 33430
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
WILDLIGHT, FL 32097
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TAMPA, FL 33610
MULBERRY, FL 33860
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32203
TAMPA, FL 33614
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
MESA, AZ 85201

LINCOLN, RI 02865
MIAMI, FL 33177

OPA LOCKA, FL 33054

LOS ANGELES, CA 90015
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32203
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
CLEARWATER, FL 33763
CANTON, OH 44718
BESSEMER, AL 35021
MAITLAND, FL 32751

WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401
ORLANDO, FL 32822
NASHVILLE, TN 37203
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
WASHINGTON, DC 20005

FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33309
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32303
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
PLYMOUTH, MN 55441
WASHINGTON, DC 20004
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258
MIAMI GARDENS, FL 33169
WOODLAND HILLS, CA 91367
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
CLAYTON, MO 63105
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
IRVING, TX 75063
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32317
ORLANDO, FL 32801
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
WASHINGTON, DC 20001

FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33316
LAKELAND, FL 33803

WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401
ORLANDO, FL 32801

WAWA, PA 19063
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
DALLAS, TX 75251

TAMPA, FL 33609
SEATTLE, WA 98108
WINSTON SALEM, NC 27102
MIRAMAR, FL 33027
FRANKLIN, TN 37067
WALTHAM, MA 02451
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
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Campaign Contributions - Division of Elections - Florida Department of State

2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021

10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/16/2020
10/22/2020
10/23/2020
10/23/2020
10/23/2020
10/23/2020
10/23/2020
10/23/2020
10/23/2020
10/26/2020
10/26/2020
10/26/2020
10/27/2020
10/28/2020
10/28/2020
10/28/2020
10/28/2020
10/29/2020
10/29/2020
10/29/2020
10/29/2020
10/29/2020
11/02/2020
12/11/2020
12/23/2020
01/29/2021
01/29/2021
02/05/2021
02/05/2021
02/05/2021
02/05/2021
02/05/2021
02/18/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/24/2021
02/24/2021
02/26/2021
02/26/2021
02/26/2021
03/01/2021
03/01/2021
03/01/2021
03/01/2021
03/01/2021
03/01/2021
03/01/2021
03/01/2021
03/01/2021
03/01/2021
03/01/2021

5,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
25,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
10,000.00
1,000.00
20,000.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
15,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
15,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
15,000.00
2,500.00
15,000.00
3,500.00
250.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
50.00
10,000.00
10,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
25,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
200.00
50.00
10,000.00
200.00
100.00
5,000.00

100.00

10,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00

15,000.00

10,000.00

15,000.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
2,500.00
7,500.00

500.00
7,500.00
500.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
500.00
3,000.00

CAESARS ENTERPRISE SERVICES LL
CENTAURI SPECIALTY MANAGERS IN
CENTRAL FLORIDA BH

COALITION FOR BETTER CARE PAC
DAVITA

FLORIDA FRUIT & VEGETABLE ASSO
GREENBERGTRAURIG

GULF COAST HEALTH CARE, LLC
GULF COAST HEALTH CARE, LLC
GULF COAST HEALTH CARE, LLC
GULF COAST HEALTH CARE, LLC
GULF COAST HEALTH CARE, LLC
JUUL LABS, INC

K12 MANAGEMENT INC

LEXINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE C
PEOPLE VERSUS THE POWERFUL PAC
POOL INDUSTRY PAC

THE GEO GROUP INC.

UHS OF DELAWARE, INC
UNIVERSITY BEHAVIORAL CENTER
FLORIDA CUPAC

COALITION OF AFFORDABLE HOUSIN
GULFSTREAM PARK RACING ASSOCIA
GUNSTER FLORIDA LAW FIRM

PATH MEDICAL, LLC

SIMPLY HEALTHCARE PLANS, INC
WALMART INC

WESTROCK

CHARTER SCHOOLS USA INC

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES
SENATE MAJORITY PC

CIGNA

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPA
LIBERATE FLORIDA

LIBERATE FLORIDA

MORSE LIFE GOOD GOVERNMENT
AMERICAN TRADITIONS INSURANCE
EMPLOYERS EIG SERVICE

H.G. SMITH, DC PA

SOUTHERN OAK INSURANCE
WELLPATH

FRIENDS OF TAMPA GENERAL HOSPI
UPSPAC

ATTENTI US, INC

MANAGEMENT & TRAINING CORPORAT
PEPSICO INC

CONSERVATIVE LEADERSHIP COMMIT
FLORIDA BLUE

FLORIDA BLUE

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.

THE VESTCOR COMPANIES

FLORIDA CITRUS MUTUAL PC
ALLIANCE FOR HONEST GOVERNMENT
ANESTHESIOLOGY PAC

CHRISTALDI RONALD

COALITION OF AFFORDABLE HOUSIN
COMCAST CORPORATION
COMER-WOODS ANN

COMMITTEE OF SAFETY NET HOSPIT
FLORIDA JOBS PAC

FLORIDA MEDICAL ASSOCIATION
FLORIDA POLICE BENEVOLENT ASSO
FLORIDA POLICE BENEVOLENT ASSO
FLORIDA PROSPERITY FUND
GULFSTREAM PARK RACING ASSOCIA
GUNSTER FLORIDA LAW FIRM
JACOBSON SUE

KINSLEY CHRISTIAN

KIRTLEY JOHN

LENGER CHARLENE

O'SHEA DONAL

OUR FUTURE NOW PC

YOUNG MARYANNE

ZAFFIRINI JR CARLOS

ZILLOW GROUP

ELEVATING FLORIDA'S FUTURE
PHRMA

CENTENE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
COMMITTEE FOR RESPONSIBLE GOVE
FANDUEL INC

1-800 CONTACTS, INC

A PLUS EDUCATORS, LLC

A STRONGER FLORIDA

A STRONGER FLORIDA

AJAX PAVING INDUSTRIES OF FLOR
ALKERMES, INC

ASPHALT GROUP, INC

AUSTIN TANI

BURR EDWARD

C.W. ROBERTS CONTRACTING, INC
CENTURY SNF OPERATIONS, LLC

https://dos.elections.myflorida.com/cgi-bin/TreFin.exe

1 HARRAHS CT

4081 LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD N STE
6601 CENTRAL FLORIDA PKWY
120 S MONROE ST

PO BOX 2037

PO BOX 948153

8400 NW 36TH ST STE 400

40 PALAFOX PL STE 400

40 PALAFOX PL STE 400

40 PALAFOX PL STE 400

40 PALAFOX PL STE 400

40 PALAFOX PL STE 400

560 20TH ST

2300 CORPORATE PARK DR

PO BOX 6098

2350 KERNER BLVD STE 250
2555 PORTER LAKE DR STE 106
621 MW 53RD STREET SUITE 700
367 S GULPH RD

2500 DISCOVERY DR

3692 COOLIDGE CT

8489 CABIN HILLRD

901 S FEDERAL HWY

777 S FLAGLER DR STE 500
PO BOX 19599

3075 VANDERCAR WAY

702 SW 8TH ST

1000 ABERNATHY RD STE 125
800 CORPORATE DR STE 700
7227 LEE DEFOREST DR

1563 CAPITAL CIR SE # 125
900 COTTAGE GROVE RD

909 SILVER LAKE BLVD

11767 S DIXIE HWY STE 488
11767 S DIXIE HWY STE 488
2640A MITCHAM DR
7785 66TH ST N
10375 PROFESSIONAL CIR
PO BOX 864

816 AIA N STE. 302
1283 MURFREESBORO PIKE
610 S BOULEVARD

55 GLENLAKE PKWY
1838 GUNN HWY

500 N MARKET PLACE DR
700 ANDERSON HILL RD
115 E PARK AVE STE 1
PO BOX 2210

PO BOX 2210

119 s MONROE ST STE 300 PO BOX 6526
3030 HARTLEY RD STE 310

411 E ORANGE ST

PO BOX 10329

9203 OAKFAIR DR

3321 W CARRINGTON ST

1103 HAYS ST

1701 JOHN F KENNEDY BLVD

7404 ARROWHEAD RUN

315 S CALHOUN ST STE 600

PO BOX 11309

1430 PIEDMONT DR E

300 E BREVARD ST

300 E BREVARD ST

PO BOX 10085

901 s FEDERAL HWY

777 S FLAGLER DR STE 500

5684 PIPERS WAITE

6218 WHITE CLOVER CIR

511 W BAY ST STE 363

7340 PHILLIPS ST

1064 N TAMIAMI TRL UNIT 1513
1106 N FRANKLIN ST

642 GILLESPIE AVE

401 W 15TH ST STE 840

1301 2ND AVE FL 31

1103 HAYS ST

950 F ST NW STE 300

7700 FORSYTH BLVD

2640A MITCHAM DR

19 UNION SQ W FL 9

261 W DATA DR

8444 N 90TH ST STE 100

2640A MITCHAM DR

2640A MITCHAM DR

1 AJAX DR

852 WINTER ST

14600 SW 136TH ST

5563 RUSTIC MANOR DR

7807 BAYMEADOWS RD E

3372 CAPITAL CIR NE

2123 CENTE POINTE BLVD

STE 500

8/21/23, 11:07 PM

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34240
ORLANDO, FL 32821
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TACOMA, WA 98401
MAITLAND, FL 32794
DORAL, FL 33166
PENSACOLA, FL 32502
PENSACOLA, FL 32502
PENSACOLA, FL 32502
PENSACOLA, FL 32502
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107
HERNDON, VA 20171
LUTHERVILLE, MD 21094
SAN RAFAEL, CA 94901
SARASOTA, FL 34240

BOCA RATON, FL 33487
KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406
ORLANDO, FL 32826
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32311
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32311
HALLANDALE BEACH, FL 33009
WEST PALM BCH, FL 33401
PLANTATION, FL 33318
CINCINNATI, OH 45209
BENTONVILLE, AR 72712
ATLANTA, GA 30328

FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33334
COLUMBIA, MD 21046
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
BLOOMFIELD, CT 06002
DOVER, DE 19904
PINECREST, FL 33156
PINECREST, FL 33156
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
PINELLAS PARK, FL 33781
RENO, NV 89521

WINTER HAVEN, FL 33882
POINTE VEDRA, FL 32082
NASHVILLE, TN 37217
TAMPA, FL 33606

SANDY SPRINGS, GA 30328
ODESSA, FL 33556
CENTERVILLE, UT 84014
PURCHASE, NY 10577
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32203
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32203
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32257
LAKELAND, FL 33801
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32317
TAMPA, FL 33611
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302
HALLANDALE BEACH, FL 33009
WEST PALM BCH, FL 33401
SARASOTA, FL 34235
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202
TAMPA, FL 33606
SARASOTA, FL 34243
SARASOTA, FL 34236
TAMPA, FL 33602
SARASOTA, FL 34236
AUSTIN, TX 78701
SEATTLE, WA 98101
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
WASHINGTON, DC 20004
CLAYTON, MO 63105
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
NEW YORK, NY 10003
DRAPER, UT 84020
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
NORTH VENICE, FL 34275
WALTHAM, MA 02451
MIAMI, FL 33186
BROWNSVILLE, TX 78526
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
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EXHIBIT E



Federal Contractors Holding Active Contracts at the Time of their Contributions to Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee
(>$5,000 aggregate contribution)

Contributor Amount Date Example Federal Contract(s) Active at Time of Contribution
$ 5,000.00 11/20/17
$ 25,000.00 6/29/18
$ 5,000.00 2/28/19
The Geo Group, Inc. 3 2.500.00 TI/18/19 DOJ DC 4/20/07 - 9/30/28
$ 2,500.00 10/16/20
$ 2,500.00 12/1/21
$ 10,000.00 3/1/21 DOD PO 10/1/17 - 9/30/22
Charter Communications $ 10,000.00 9/27/21
3 10,000.00 10/ VA PO 7/1/21 - 5/31/23
$ 5,000.00 1/8/18
Florida Power & Light $ 10,000.00 6/22/18 NASA DO 5/1/14 - 430719
$ 10,000.00 9/26/19 NASA DO 5/1/19 - 4/30/24
$ 10,000.00 10/29/20
Wellpath $  10,000.00 3/121 DOJ DO 8/1/19 - 12/30/21
$ 5,000.00 10/25/21
$ 7,500.00 9/25/18
$ 2,500.00 1/13/20
Alkermes 3 3.500.00 T0/16/20 VA FSS IDV 8/1/18 - 7/31/24
$ 5,000.00 3/1/21
TDB Communications $ 10,000.00 1/10/22 DOD PO 6/5/2020 - 6/11/24
Caremark RX Inc $ 10,000.00 8/28/20 VA PO 8/7/20 - 9/30/20
Phillips and Jordan, Inc. $ 10,000.00 1/10/22 DOD DC 9/23/21 - 11/15/24
Lexmark $ 5,000.00 3/1/21 DOD DO 7/29/15 - 2/17/22
DaVita $ 5,000.00 10/16/20 VA DO 10/1/20 - 9/30/21
Wal-Mart $ 5,000.00 3/6/14 DHS PO 11/1/05 - 12/18/14
SUBTOTAL § 185,000.00




EXHIBIT F



LIMITED GOVERNMENT FOR A STRONGER
FLORIDA POLITICAL COMMITTEE

HAND DELIVERED

VIA HAND DELIVERY

May 16,2022 == 4
- - )

Donna Brown e 5k

Bureau of Election Records = i

Division of Elections o= i

R.A. Gray Building, Suite 316 8 e

500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

RE: Limited Government for a Stronger Florida Political Committee
(703983)

Dear Ms. Brown:

Consider this letter a request to disband the above political committee, effective
immediately. Please provide the date on which the final report will be due with
your acknowledgement of the political committee’s disbandment.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

{

Eric Robinson
Chairperson



AT TIOVEREY
niEc R0

MITCHELL LAW, LLC
b 19 HEN: 30

VIA HAND DELIVERY

May 19, 2022

Donna Brown

Bureau of Election Records
Division of Elections

R.A. Gray Building, Suite 316
500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

RE: Limited Government for a Stronger Florida Political Committee

Dear Ms. Brown:

Attached is a letter from Eric Robinson, the Chairman of the above political
committee, requesting that the committee be disbanded effective immediately.
Any residual funds will be disbursed in accordance with the Statement of
Organization on file with your office.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Sincerely,

(ks It

Bucky Mitchell



EXHIBIT G



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0] STATE

RON DESANTIS CORD BYRD
Governor Secretary of State
May 19, 2022

Eric Robinson, Chairperson

Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee (60527}
133 South Harbor Drive

Venice, Florida 34285

Dear Mr. Robinson:

This will acknowledge receipt of your committee’s letter informing us of the disbandment of
Limited Govt for a Stronger Florida Political Committee as a political committee. This
information has been placed on file in our office. Your final report (2022 M5) may be filed at any
time but is due no later than June 10, 2022, This report must be filed via the Division’s Electronic
Filing System (EFS). If you have no activity to report, you are still required to file a waiver.
Should you need to file amendments after the final report has been filed, please contact our office
to have your account activated.

If you have any questions, or if we may be of further assistance to you at any time, please do not
hesitate to call (850) 245-6280.

Sincerely,
T

Donna S. Brown, Chief
Bureau of Election Records

DSB/kaf

Division of Elections
R.A. Gray Building, Suite 316 » 500 South Bronough Street » Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.245.6240 + 850.245.6260 (Fax) » DOS.MyFlorida.com/elections FLORIDA ,

NN Yk

ELECTIONS ¥ g
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